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               Questions and Answers 

1.​ Which organization or organizations are currently providing SLP services to 
MMSD?  We have a contract with Advance Therapy, LLC and one Board hired SLP. 

2.​ What rate or rates does MMSD currently pay for the SLP services? Our current 
contract rate for SLP is $65 per hour.  

3.​ Are Speech-Language Pathology Assistants (SLPA) eligible for placement with 
MMSD?   We will consider this after meeting with the awarded vendor(s). 

4.​ How many vendors does the district anticipate awarding contracts to for this RFP?  
We do not have a projected number of awards. 

5.​ What are the anticipated working hours for contract therapists?                          
School Hours for Millington Early Learning Academy are 8:30 a.m. – 2:30 p.m. 

      School Hours for Millington Primary School at 8:15 a.m. – 3:15 p.m 
      School hours for Millington Intermediate School are 8:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. 
6.​ What are the maximum daily and/or weekly hours for contract therapists? Daily and 

weekly required hours are dependent upon SLP services required during the school 
year.  

7.​ How many positions are required per discipline for the 2025 – 2026 academic year?   
We are only requesting proposals for SLP at this time.  The number of positions will 
be determined by the student population during the upcoming school year and the 
services required.  

8.​ What is the average caseload by discipline?   As stated in the RFP on page 11, 229 
students received services last year.  Caseload cannot be predicted since it is 
dependent upon students enrolled and services required. 

9.​ What is the approximate date contract therapists are expected to   report for work?  
The first day of the 25-26 school year is August 6, 2025. 

10.​ Are contract therapists expected to provide teletherapy services?  The district 
prefers in-person therapy but will meet with the awarded vendor(s) concerning 
offering teletherapy services. 

11.​ Does the district reimburse mileage if floating between schools? The District will not 
reimburse mileage.  We are a small district and the greatest distance between 
schools is 6 miles. 
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